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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 7:58 PM


To: Affonso, Jana


Cc: Harrison, Katrina; Sun, Katherine; carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov; Kim Squires; Spanglet,


Harry@DWR; Ford, John@DWR; Wilkinson, Chris@DWR; Pinero, Janice


Subject: Re: ROC on MOU edits: Section 7 consultation coordination with CDFW


Works for me, too.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Tue, Oct 3, 2017 at 4:37 PM, Affonso, Jana <jana_affonso@fws.gov> wrote:


I like it.


On Tue, Oct 3, 2017 at 4:29 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:


Hello Katherine, Garwin -

Thank you for your respective MOAs - they are very similar. How does this text sound?


"To facilitate compliance by DWR with CESA, the Federal agencies will involve CDFW, as the state agency


with responsibility over fish and wildlife, in review of the Proposed Action for the Biological Assessment,


regarding species that are dually listed."


The MOAs refer to DFW's participation or involvement. They also specifically mention dually-listed species,


and USFWS or NMFS will request that the Federal action agency involve DFW.


Let me know if anyone has issues with this text.


Thanks,


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Katrina


On Tue, Oct 3, 2017 at 3:48 PM, Sun, Katherine <katherine_sun@fws.gov> wrote:


Hi Katrina,


Attached is the ESA/CESA implementation MOA between FWS and CDFW. Starting at the bottom of page


7 is language specific to coordination on section 7 consultations with CDFW. Section (d) on page 8 should


help refine the DFW coordination language in the MOA.


Thanks,


Katherine


Katherine Sun

Fish & Wildlife Biologist

U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service

SF Bay-Delta Fish and Wildlife Office

650 Capitol Mall, Eighth Floor Suite 300

Sacramento, CA 95814

916-930-5641


--

Katrina Harrison

(916) 414-2425



